Mikelle Morra

From: David Krech

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2007 2:01 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: FW: Startec - FCC Int'l 214 Letter re Authorizations (4-10-07)

Attachments: Startec - FCC Int'l 214 Letter re Authorizations ( 4-10-07).PDF; Ferenchak, Brett.vcf

Please change the name on ITC-214-19890331-00002 (Startec Global Communications Corporation) and
ITC-214-19970627-00354 ((Startec Inc.) to Startec Global Operating Company -- see attached letter.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2007 5:40 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: David Krech

Subject: Fw: Startec - FCC Int'l 214 Letter re Authorizations (4-10-07)

Mikelle - Would you please check if this supplemental info/clarification was entered in IBFS, and if not please go ahead
and upload it to IBFS. The 214 needs a name change and the information needs to be associated to file # ITC-
T/C-20070328-00124 also. Thanks. Sumita

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

..... Original Message -----

From: Ferenchak, Brett P. <Brett.Ferenchak@bingham.com>

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Fri May 04 17:23:26 2007

Subject: FW: Startec - FCC Int'l 214 Letter re Authorizations (4-10-07)

From: Ferenchak, Brett P.

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2007 5:17 PM

To: 'Sumita Mukhoty (sumita.mukhoty@fcc.gov)'

Subject: Startec - FCC Int'l 214 Letter re Authorizations (4-10-07)

Sumita,

Attached is a date-stamped copy of the letter we discussed yesterday. Please let me know if you have any other
questions.

Regards,
Brett

<<S8tartec - FCC Int'l 214 Letter re Authorizations (4-10-07).PDF>>

Brett P. Ferenchak

Bingham McCutchen LLP
2020 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Tel: (202) 373-6697

Fax: (202) 373-6001
brett.ferenchak@bingham.com
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The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the
recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on
behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me immediately by reply email
and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank you.

<<Ferenchak, Brett.vcf>>

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you that any U.S.
federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any
taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being
delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any
other person or entity or used for any other purpose without our prior written consent.
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